
 
 

Neenah-Menasha Fire Rescue 
Finance & Personnel Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, June 23, 2009 
3rd Floor Conference Room – City of Menasha 

 
 
Ald. Wisneski called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Present:  Ald. Wisneski, Stevenson, Benner, Ahles and Lange.   
 
Excused:  Ald. Hendricks 
 
Also Present:  Chief Vander Wyst, Director Stoffel and Administrative Assistant Theisen. 
 
Approval of Minutes:  The Committee reviewed the minutes from May 26, 2009.  MSC 
Lange/Benner to approve the minutes of May 26, 2009, all voting aye.    
 
Month End Budget Report:  The Committee reviewed the May 2009 month end budget 
report.   Chief Vander Wyst explained Mayor Scherck asked all departments to review 
their 2009 budget and look for additional reductions.  Chief Vander Wyst handed out a 
budget memo that he gave to Mayor Scherck that outlined changes to the budget. Chief 
Vander Wyst noted that he met with Local 275 representatives and CA Godlewski today 
to discuss the budget issues.  Local 275 was asked to re-open their contract to negotiate 
changes that might assist with the budget. At this time, negotiations are ongoing.  MSC 
Benner/Ahles to accept and place on file the May 2009 month end budget report, all 
voting aye. 
 
Monthly Activity Report:  The Committee reviewed the May 2009 monthly activity 
report.   MSC Lange/Stevenson to accept and place on file the May 2009 activity 
report on file, all voting aye. 
 
Driver’s Simulator Grant:  Chief Vander Wyst handed out a Draft Copy of the 
Intermunicipal Agreement for review. He noted that it was circulated among the 10 
participating fire departments for their review. Each department is in the process of 
reviewing the agreement and obtaining approval for their participation.  CA Godlewski 
did review this agreement and stated that there should be an understanding that the most 
this will cost NMFR is $44,600 and the cost could go down as low as $6,550.11 but this 
depended upon participation of the other fire departments.  All members of the Joint 
Finance and Personnel understood that the final cost for Neenah and Menasha will fall 
somewhere between the budgeted amount of $44,600 and the lowest figure of $6,550.11. 
With that understood, the committee was comfortable with proceeding with the order. CA 
Godlewski also reviewed the contract with the company that we plan on purchasing the 
simulator from.  There were a few changes that he suggested and the vendor of choice is 
making the appropriate changes.  Chief Vander Wyst noted that the original grant was 
written for 13 participating agencies, but we now only have 10 departments that have 
decided to participate.  The vendor has reduced their original quote due to the hard work 
of Captain Dan Schultz. This reduction brings in line the total cost projections anticipated 
from the beginning even with the reduction in the number of departments participating. It 
was noted that any other departments that want to use the simulator, and are not one of 
the original participants, could utilize this training device after contracting with NMFR at 
an additional cost not yet determined. Ald. Ahles asked that this remain as a standing 
agenda item. 

DRAFT



 
Station 32 Basement Foundation:  The Committee reviewed the additional quotes for the 
basement repair work at Station 32 (125 E. Columbian Ave.).  Chief Vander Wyst said 
the recommendation is to go with the low quote of $3,285.00 from Abraham Basement 
Repair.  He said he discussed the quotes with Pat Fischer (City of Neenah Maintenance) 
and Pat recommended proceeding with Abraham. The Committee noted that they would 
not agree to the 50% payment paid upfront and then 50% after completion and that it 
should be paid 100% after approved completion. Ald. Benner asked if the City of Neenah 
had qualified contractors and if they are approved by the City of Neenah. Chief Vander 
Wyst said he would check with Pat Fischer to make sure they have a Certificate of 
Insurance. MSC Lange/Stevenson to approve the low quote from Abraham 
Basement Repair not to exceed $3,285.00 and that the payment will be paid 100% 
after the repair work is done to acceptable completion, all voting aye. 
 
Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Agreement – MABAS:  Chief Vander Wyst said this is a 
new agreement that standardizes our current Winnebago County Mutual Aid Agreement 
already in place. A MABAS simplifies for the incident commander and the dispatchers a 
procedure for calling additional resources in a major incident. All departments that 
participate agree prior to an actual incident the resources available through the mutual aid 
request. Chief Vander Wyst noted that CA Godlewski did review this and approved it.  
Ald. Benner asked if there is a way to get out of the agreement if needed.  It was noted 
that there is a 90-day termination clause. 
 
Resolution #7133 (Neenah) & #R-18-09 (Menasha):  The Committee reviewed the 
resolutions.  Chief Vander Wyst noted that CA Godlewski did review and approved the 
resolutions. Ald. Wisneski and Benner will authorize the resolution for the City of 
Menasha.  MSC Stevenson/Lange to recommend both Common Councils approve 
Resolution #7133 (City of Neenah) and #R-18-09 (City of Menasha) Addendum C to 
Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Agreement, all voting aye. 
 
July Meeting:  Due to two members who will not be able to attend the meeting, it was 
decided to cancel the July 28, 2009 meeting unless there is a need, then it will be 
scheduled on a different date. MSC Lange/Stevenson to cancel the meeting on July28, 
2009 and reschedule on a different date if a meeting is needed, all voting aye. 
 
MSC Ahles/Lange to adjourn at 6:20 p.m., all voting aye. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Len Vander Wyst 
Chief 
 
LV/tt 

DRAFT




